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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 24-1562 Version: 1 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Simons Laufer
Mathematical Sciences Institute - Academics and
Instruction Department

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 5/31/2024 In control: Chief Academic Officer

On agenda: 6/26/2024 Final action: 6/26/2024

Enactment date: 6/26/2024 Enactment #: 24-1312

Title: Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding by and between Simons

Laufer (SL) Mathematical Sciences Institute, Berkeley, CA, for the latter to provide and distribute math
-related library books for 60 OUSD school libraries, valued at approximately $350/school, pursuant to
terms and conditions enumerated in the Agreement, for the period of June 1, 2024 through May 31,
2025, at no cost to the District.

Sponsors:
Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 24-1562 Memorandum of Understanding - Simons Laufer Mathematical Sciences Institute -
Academics and Instruction Department
Contact: Jeanne.Bruland@ousd.org
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
6/26/2024 1 Board of Education

Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding by and between Simons Laufer (SL)
Mathematical Sciences Institute, Berkeley, CA, for the latter to provide and distribute math-related library books for 60
OUSD school libraries, valued at approximately $350/school, pursuant to terms and conditions enumerated in the
Agreement, for the period of June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025, at no cost to the District.
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